

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERGAL BODY MEETING OF THE ACADEMIC COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY EXPERTS HELD DURING EMINDIA 2018 ANNUAL CONGRESS OF ACEE AT BANARAS HINDU UNIVERSITY, VARANASI

- The Meeting was led by the Office Bearers of the Academic College namely Prof. Aggarwal, Prof. Bhoi, Dr. Sagar Galwankar and Dr. Manpreet Dawar
- The voting members at the meeting were all Fellows of ACEE
- Meeting was called to Order at 7.00 PM on 21st July, 2018

Following is the Summary of the Annual AGM:

- The Constitution/ Bylaws of ACEE were presented and passed Unanimously
- Fellows were informed that ACEE is a registered body.
- EMA, INDUSEM and ACEN were incorporated to be ACEE Initiatives and no separate registration was needed. It was decided to register the Logo as Trademarks and all business of the above would be transacted via ACEE.
- For obtaining GST, it was resolved that "Praveen Aggarwal, Vice President of Academic College of Emergency Experts in India be and is hereby authorized

to apply and obtain Goods and Service Tax number. Further he is authorized to take all necessary steps in this regard."

- Various Chapters discussed it to look into setting up multiple accounts to conduct business of ACEE in Different states. Financial transactions have become more exhaustive after GST. It was decided to consult a good team of Chartered Accountants to operate and manage the ACEE Accounts.
- State Chapters were instructed to call EM State Conferences as ACEE-EMA Conferences.
- Industry funding was discussed and it was decided by the members to stick to the low registration fee and LEAN Conference model being professed by the College. The large carnival type, low academic focused, purely industry funded conference model was heavily discouraged.
- It was informed to members to encourage the marketing of various initiatives like FACEE, NEMBRIC, EXAMATHALON amongst Post Graduate Students
- The Fellows of the College were discouraged to write FACEE as a degree. They were informed that it should be written as "Fellow of Academic College of Emergency Experts in India" below their names.
- Starting a Teaching Fellowship to overcome the 2 year EM Teaching clause by MCI was also discussed.
- An Overview was taken about the meetings held with MASHAV ISRAEL and MCI Members and NBE President and members were very pleased with the discussion

and results. They were informed that a letter was already sent to the Chairman of Oversight Committee of MCI to resolve the problems faced by the medical colleges

- It was decided that The Annual Convocation would now be held in Delhi along with the INDUSEM Awards Night. The dates will be decided by the team and informed to the Fellows
- The designations of the Leaders were to be changed as per Registrar of Societies and that would reflect on the documents.
- The Website of ACEE will be transformed and would soon be uploaded.
- Fellows were informed about the Organized Medicine Academic Guild of India where ACEE is one of the founding members along with other professional medical societies in India.
- 2019 EMINDIA was awarded to New Delhi and focus would be on Education and Development for better Patient Care.
- Members were encouraged to submit papers to WACEM2018 in Doha Qatar

Respectfully Submitted By

Proveentogened

Praveen Aggarwal Vice-President, ACEE